
RE: D24005292MFSH/STRIDES/EL ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC5443P (MSIG) and SHB5822G 
(MS FIRST CAPITAL ) on date 12/06/2024

Fri 14/6/2024 4:02 PM

Dear Hua Yen,

 

Thank you for the assignment.

 

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

 

 

Best Regards,

Rajes | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

 

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 2:44 PM
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH)
<Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rachel Wu
<RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Henry Kao <HenryKao@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: FW: D24005292MFSH/STRIDES/EL ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC5443P (MSIG) and SHB5822G (MS
FIRST CAPITAL ) on date 12/06/2024

 

Ref: TAX/06/24/2037

 

Dear Rajes,

R
Rajes (LKK Auto)      
To: ​ ​ ​ ​

Cc: ​+4 others

MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; assignments; SUR


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